## **Shipton Moyne Parish Council**

Minutes of the Council meeting held on the Tuesday 7<sup>th</sup> March 2023 in the Village Hall, Shipton Moyne.

Present: Cllrs, D Gibbings, A Carr-Jones, L Rose, District Cllr N Ind, and the Clerk Mrs. J Hunt,

Prior to the start of the meeting a letter from Cllr Hallpike was read to members in which he tended his resignation from the Parish Council due to ill health. Cllr Hallpike thanked members for their support during his term of office. Members sadly accepted his resignation.

The meeting was taken by the Vice-Chair Cllr D Gibbings

- 1. To allow public consultation No members of the public were present,
- 2. To receive and accept any apologies for absence Cllr Hallpike in hospital, Cllr Birdwood (previous engagement)
- 3. To receive amendments to members register of interests and declarations of interest to items on the agenda None
- **4. To agree minutes of the 24<sup>th</sup> January 2023 –** The minutes were agreed with a minor spelling correction (stile not style).
- **5. Matters arising from the minutes and not on the agenda –** remedial work has been carried out on Cranmore Lane. Council agreed to bear the cost in this instance but would ask the residents to contribute to any future works. Clerk to write to residents.

Council is not minded to do any works on the kerbs at the present time.

- **6. Report from County Councillor S Hirst** –. The County Council are aiming to grit roads more frequently when required.
- **7. Report from District Councillor N Ind –** See attached. Cllrs thanked Cllr Ind for chasing highways and getting the road and pavements swept.
- **8. To note recreation ground accounts –** Bank balance £3867.57 noted. Payment of £180 had been made for the treating of the wood. Clerk to contact contractor to maintain the bench on the green by Southfield.

## **Shipton Moyne Parish Council**

- 9. To discuss the proposal by R Boggis-Rolfe to connect to the recreation ground water supply Bristol Water had strongly advised against allowing a connection to the recreation ground water supply. They suggested connecting to the main meter taking the new supply around the recreation ground. Cllrs Birdwood and Rose to contact Mr. Boggis-Rolfe.
- **10.** To note planning applications received since the issuing of the agenda No applications have been received.
- 11 To note budget figures to date noted
- 12. To agree payments to be made and note payments made between meetings No payments have been made.
- **13. To consider and action correspondence received –** Hedgehog Highway Information and showing surrounds for fences. Cllr Birdwood to put on the village email if there is enough interest the council will consider purchasing a box of surrounds,
- **15. To receive Councillors reports –** Cllr Carr-Jones suggested council purchase coronation mugs for the under 15's in celebration of the Coronation on May 6<sup>th</sup>. Clerk to investigate costs etc.
- 16 To note date and time of next meeting –16<sup>th</sup> May Public meeting followed by the Annual Council meeting at 7pm in the Village Hall

T	here	being	no	furth	ier l	ousir	ness	the	meet	ing c	losed	at	7.40	)pm

Signed		
Signeu	 	 